FORM 48

Phase II Session Record

		Page 1 of 2		Session Record					
Person Initials	Date of Bir	Day Month	Year	Phase I ID					
To be completed by the Study Nurse delivering the Self-Management Intervention (Only to be completed for sessions involving some elements of intervention delivery, not those which are purely administrative – e.g. arranging appointments.)									
Section A – Session A	Attendance								
Planned date of session	Day Month Ye.	or tick if		ssions could be arranged e complete Section D)					
Did this go ahead?	☐ Yes → Please	skip to Section B							
	No → Was and session	arranged?	New (No , did not way further se	further details required for this session) Int Please complete					
Section B – Session I	Details								
Length of session	Hours Minutes								
Session number									
Location of session	Person's home GP practice Day centre	Other lo	cation, plea	ase specify					
Who was present?	Person with diabetes (study participant) Yes No								
(Please tick yes/no/ N/A for each)	Consenting Supporter Yes No N/A – No consenting supporter								
,	Other person/people		Yes	No					
	If yes, who? (Include details of who each person was and their role in relation to the person with diabetes)								
What was the main focus of this session? (Tick all that apply)	Getting started Setting goals	=	g support ig progress						
Did you refer them for a personal budget assessment? Yes No Already had									
Session 1 only: Did yo	u give them the standar	d leaflet? Yes	s N	0					
Was this the last session?		complete Sections C er details required -		gn & date this form and return to CTRU					
Completed by			Date	Day Month Year Form continues on next page ►►					
Prior to returning this form CTRU, University of Leed				dments for retention at site.					

FORM 48

Phase II Session Record

	Page 2 of 2	Session Record							
Person Initials	Date of Birth Day Month Year	Phase I ID							
Section C – Engagement									
To be completed after the last sess	sion								
In your opinion:									
How engaged was the person within the sessions?	Very engagedQuite engagedNot engaged – attention was n	ot focussed							
2) How engaged was the person with the materials? Quite engaged Not engaged – hardly used materials									
3) How engaged was the consenting supporter with the sessions? Uvery engaged Quite engaged Not engaged – attention was not focussed Did not attend at all N/A – no consenting Supporter									
4) Was there anyone else who was engaged in the intervention implementation?	Yes → Who?1.No2.								
Did you collect any materials at the last session? ☐ Yes → Please return these to CTRU via your supervisor ☐ No									
Section D – Summary of Attendar	nce								
Please tick one of the following to des	scribe the participant's attendance:								
Did not attend any sessions	Reason								
☐ Did not attend all required sessions → Reason									
Completed all required sessions									
attended?	Yes → Reason No								
Completed by	Date	Day Month Year Last Page ■							
	must make a copy of the form and any amen nvestigator Site File for full contact details).	dments for retention at site.							

Phase II Intervention Delivery Details

							age i oi i			1101	vention belivery b	Ctalls
Person I	nitials				Date o	f Birth	Day N	lonth	Year		Phase I ID	
То	be com	pleted	by the i	ndep	enden	t revie	wer from	thera	apist n	otes	and copies of completed cha	arts
Session Nurse d interven What wa	elivering	ed durii	ay Mont		Year	yes or	Sessior no for eac		L	tails as	s appropriate)	
Getting Sta 2) (9 (9) (9) (9) (9) (9) (9) (9) (9) (9)	ly life cha booking af am going What whe upporters necklist	ter my g to' ch ere whe	art* n' chart			Nurse	will have to	aken a	photog	raph o	f these. Obtain from nurse records	
_	am going	g to' bo	x*				Choose Goal 1 Goal 2	Code Code	Descr	iption	ſ	Participant keeps these
8) 'I	am going	g to' pla	nn*			If yes	, what we Plan 1 Plan 2	re the	identif	ied pl	1	Participant keeps these
	upporter ven?*	flashca	ard(s)			If yes	, how mai	_	sup Giv	porte en to	2 3 4 the person to give to the or/helper the supporter/helper in person to the supporter/helper	
*/	May stay v	vith part	Goal co		2 : 3 : 4 :	= Snack = Snack	vegetables s swaps (fo s swaps (fiz	od) zzy drir	nks)	6 = Mo 7 = Ta 8 = Ch	eight loss 9 = Retinal pre physical activity 10 = Seeing blet taking 11 = Other necking feet purse records.	g dentist
	n B – Fin ar sheets						er end of low many		ention 	deliv	ery)	
	n C – 6 M ar sheets						low many	?				
Complete										ate		st Page ■
CTRU, L		of Leed	s (please	see Ir			File for fu	ıll cont	act deta		dments for retention at site.	
For office use only	Date	Com	puteris	e d Initials		Date	Verified	i/Che	c k e d Initials	3	Version 4	0 13/04/2015

Page 1 of 1

Phase II **Fidelity Scoring**

							Day	Mon	th	Year						, -		
Person In	itials			Г	Date of	Birth	Day	IVION		rear			Р	hase I	ID			
	То	be con	nplet	ed by th	ne ind	epend	ent re	eview	er on	ce all	l relev	ant m	nateria	als rec	eived			\supset
Fidelity	Scoring	– 4 We	eks	Post-Ra	andon	nisatio	n											
											Yes	No						
1. Com	pleted 'My	/ Week	Time	etable' ar	nd 'My	Life C	chart'											
2. Com	pleted 'Lo	oking a	after r	ny Diabe	etes C	hart'												
3. Com	pleted 'I a	m Goir	ng to (Chart' ar	nd a 'V	Vhat V	Vhere	Wher	Char	t'								
4. Has an 'I am Going to Box' and/or an 'I am Going to Plan'																		
5. Com	pleted 'Su	pporte	rs & F	Helpers (Check	list'												
6. A flas	shcard wa	s provi	ded f	or identif	fied su	ipporte	er and	l relev	ant he	lpers	3 🔲		Any	None	• —			
7. Num	ber of <i>unn</i>	narked	caler	ndar she	ets ret	turned												
8. Num	ber of <i>mai</i>	rked ca	lenda	ar sheets	s retur	ned												
9. The	whole pro	cess w	as co	mpleted	at lea	st onc	е								_			
10. Evide	ence of re	petition	of pr	ocess fo	or furth	ner goa	als											
Fidelity	Scoring	– 6 Mc	nths	Post-R	ando	misati	on											
													Any	None	• —			
1. Num	ber of <i>unn</i>	narked	caler	ndar she	ets ret	turned									_			
2. Num	ber of <i>mai</i>	rked ca	lenda	ar sheets	s retur	ned												
Comme	nts and N	lotes																
Note the	dates betw	een whi	ch cal	lendar caı	rds cou	ıld have	e been	comp	leted									
Complete	d by										ate	Day	Month	Yea	ır	,	ast Pa	ne l
	eturning thi	is form	to CTI	RILVALLE	nust ma	ke a c	any of	the fo	rm and			lments	for ret	ention	at site		aot r at	
	niversity of	Leeds	(pleas	se see Inv			File f	or full	contac	t deta		1	TOT TELL	JIIIIUII č	u suc.			
For office use only	Date	Comp	uteri	ised Initials		Date	Veri	fied/	Checl I	k e d Initials					\/e	ersion /	10 13/	04/2015

FORM 37 Page 1 of 1

Supervision Details

To be completed by the Supervisor following supervision session with study nurse(s) Name of supervisor Name of nurse(s) in supervision session Date of supervision session Duration of supervision session Method of supervision Face to face Telephone Email Phase I ID Initials Date of birth Participants discussed

Completed by		Date	Day	Month	Year	Last Page ■
Prior to returni	ng this form to CTRU you must make a copy of the form and	anv ame	ndmen	ts for reter	ntion at site	

Prior to returning this form to CTRU you must make a copy of the form and any amendments for retention at site. CTRU, University of Leeds (please see Investigator Site File for full contact details).

For office		Computerised	Verified/Checked				
use only	Date	Initials	Date	Initials			